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Antonia Hover

From: Cristina Slaton

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 11:32 AM

To: Commissioner Correspondence

Subject: Docket Correspondence
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Good morning,

Please place the attached emails in CORRESPONDENCE-Consumers & Representatives in docket 20200000-OT
Thank you,

Cristina Slaton

Executive Assistant to Commissioner Polmann

PH: (850) 413-6018

FX: (850) 413-6019
cslaton@psc.state.fl.us



Antonia Hover

From: esewoll@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ellen Woll
<esewoll@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 7:35 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Ellen Woll
1361 Forestedge Blvd Oldsmar, FL 34677-5119
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From: pdburkett@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Burkett
<pdburkett@everyactioncustom.com>
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
Patricia Burkett
1821 Carlton St Longwood, FL 32750-6718



Antonia Hover

From: joanclairev@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joan Verret
<joanclairev@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 7:34 AM

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
Joan Verret
220 E Palm Dr Lakeland, FL 33803-2648
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From: carolynhelms@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carolyn Helms
<carolynhelms@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 11:20 AM

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
more tools — not less —in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Carolyn Helms
Fort Myers, FL 33919



Antonia Hover

From: Marilyn Coronado <Marilyn.Coronado.7049604@p2a.co>
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 7:06 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,

Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
customers.

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to

receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar
industry.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10%
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering.

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy.
Solar benefits Floridians® safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools — not less — in order to weather all the
storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,
Marilyn Coronado
15610 NE 6th Ave
Miami, FL 33162
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From: Mary Tippin-Moody <Mary.TippinMoody.254123779@p2a.co>
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 7:01 PM
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1, which would have prohibited the
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
Solar benefits Floridians’ safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
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

Mary Tippin-Moody
591 Hickory Ln
Havana, FL 32333
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From: Robin Banks <Robin.Banks.40148391@p2a.co>
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 6:26 PM

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1”, which would have prohibited the
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

Robin Banks

885 Copperfield Terrace
Casselberry, FL 32707
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From: sjpark22@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sherry Park <sjpark22
@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 5:07 PM
To: Office of Commissioner Polmann
Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

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
Sherry Park
8250 SW 96th St Miami, FL 33156-2449



Antonia Hover

From: j.siebenaler@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jean Siebenaler
<j.siebenaler@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 4:06 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,
To Whom it May Concern,
The Sunshine State needs to promote solar use, not decrease its use.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Jean Siebenaler
7502 Old Bay Pointe Rd Milton, FL 32583-2968



Antonia Hover

From: joenixoncpa@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joseph Nixon
<joenixoncpa@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 5:51 PM

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
Joseph Nixon
2700 Bayshore Blvd Apt 556 Dunedin, FL 34698-1615
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From: Anita Garrison <Anita.Garrison.40990396@p2a.co>
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 5:14 PM
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

Anita Garrison
8705 288th St
Branford, FL 32008
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From: Joy Lowell <Joy.Lowell.86274382@p2a.co>
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 4:49 PM
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

Joy Lowell

4650 Daphne St

New Port Richey, FL 34652
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From: robert nobrega <robert.nobrega.8163976@p2a.co>
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 3:51 PM
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

robert nobrega

441 Montana Ave
Davenport, FL 33897
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From: Patrice Shuback <Patrice.Shuback.82668541@p2a.co>
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 3:36 PM
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

Patrice Shuback
2880 N Wickham Rd
Melbourne, FL 32935
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From: S Chang <S.Chang.102660203@p2a.co>
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 3:33 PM
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

S Chang

13751 Flora PI

Delray Beach, FL 33484
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From: Douglas Morrison <Douglas.Morrison.74663626@p2a.co>
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 3:05 PM
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

Douglas Morrison

17 Florida Dr

Key Largo, FL 33037
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From: Patricia Cooney <Patricia.Cooney.71628790@p2a.co>
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 3:00 PM
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

Patricia Cooney

5911 3rd St S

St. Petersburg, FL 33705
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From: Vincent Lopez <Vincent.Lopez.51016764@p2a.co>
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 2:36 PM
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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4’, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
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

Vincent Lopez

1293 County Rd 426
Oviedo, FL 32765
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
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From: Austin Miller <pesaustinm@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 2:20 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Net-Metering Works for Floridians

Dear Commissioners,

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

Austin Miller

Mr Austin Miller
pesaustinm@gmail.com
36241 Bristol Cir.

Grand Island , Florida 32735
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From: Bradley Saylor <Bradley.Saylor.359571460@p2a.co>
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 2:19 PM
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
Bradley Saylor
2781 Jewel Ave
Deltona, FL. 32738
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From: Kathryn Williamson <Kathryn.Williamson.57156772@p2a.co>
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 2:14 PM
To: Office of Commissioner Polmann
Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,

It is unimaginable that Florida is not the leader in solar energy. The fact that we are the sunshine state in name
only could get worse if those of us who are planning solar panel installations are not allowed to take advantage
of net metering. Without it, we will end up paying more and probably choose not to do it.

In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the subsidization of
solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar customers.

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

Kathryn Williamson
25626 Laurel Valley Rd
Leesburg, FL 34748





